
TO:   All Proposers 

FROM:   Lawrence Pruitt 

DATE:    December 19, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IFB Addendum No. 1 

IFB#   24-005924 

DATE ISSUED:  December 19, 2023 

THE PROJECT: Disposal of Electronic Equipment 

 

INTENT 

This addendum is issued to provide a modification/addition to proposal plans and/or 
specifications. The IFB is revised with red strike through for deletions and underlining for 
insertions. 

 
MODIFICATION / ADDITIONS 
 
In the IFB Terms and Conditions, Page 6, Section H. Required Insurance Coverage, subsection #6 is 
amended as follows: 
 
6. Umbrella Liability insurance at not less than Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000) limit for each occurrence providing for excess coverage over the limits and coverages 
prescribed above in Subsections I H. (1), (2), (3), and (4) above, which such policy shall be written on an 
occurrence basis. All insurance policies addressed in Subsections I H. (1), (2), (4), and (6) above shall be 
endorsed to name the following as additional insured’s: City of St. Louis Municipal Library District and its 
directors, officers, employees, representatives, agents, contractors, licenses, and successors. 

 
 
 

 
I have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are reflected in my proposal.  
The vendor signed addendum should be included with your response packet. 

 
________________________________________________________ 
COMPANY: 
 
________________________________________________________ 
VENDOR’S SIGNATURE 
 
________________________________________________________ 
TITLE 
 
________________________________________________________ 
(Date) 


